

ODA Meeting August 25,2018

Meeting was called to order by our President Barbara Barsel at 9:30 a.m. with 7 members .Barbara called for a motion to accept the minutes posted on the web site from July meeting. Margaret Fredrick made motion and Carole Sheftic seconded minutes accepted as posted for Treasury report as well.

Sunshine: Ruth did not attend, No report.

Web Master: everything up to date on web site as reported by Carole Sheftic.

Hospitality: A reminder to donate to the donation container to help with the cost of paper products , coffee etc. at our monthly meetings. I thank everyone in advance for what you do.

Ways and Means: Pat Scribner reminded us that we will be bringing our Birthday Raffle gifts in at the first meeting in 2019 so she will have them for the future meetings in the year.

Barbara Barsel let us know that she has some books and other paint related items for a donation to the club , they are on the table in the back of the room for everyone to check out.

Programs: Margaret spoke about upcoming classes .

September will be doing an OWL on wood with Margo Mud. It will be \$12.00 for the packet and \$5.00 for the class for members.

October and November workshops will be switched . October we will do the bags for the children with a children's theme not a Christmas theme. Georgia has some bags to take now

If we want. Ronee will do the Doll face on cloth for **November** class.

December is our Christmas party, Ronee spoke about input she will have a list for next time for sign –up for the event at her house .

Jan 2019 we will do painting on a feather.

Old and New Business: Carole Sheftic spoke about the upcoming 2019 SSD retreat 3 days and 3 nights 13 classes room and meals for about \$ 375.00 Classes will be extra. Carole also spoke about Upcoming projects at her own studio.

Motion made to adjourn meeting 10:15 a.m.

Margaret made the motion and Georgia seconded. Meeting was adjourned.

Show and tell and raffle followed.

Submitted By: Peggy Morin/ Secretary